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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 8:13 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 27/09/2022

Classification: Restricted  

 

Re-send 

 

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 10:01 AM 

To: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Toh Choon Hin 

<choonhin.toh@income.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 27/09/2022 

 

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 

unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.] 

 

Dear Annie, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed that vehicle SNE 2429S not in the workshop yet, repairer will arrange. 

 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 9:21 PM 

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

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

 

 

Dear LKK, 

 

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh’s instruction :- 
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SN OIC Claim No. Vehicle 

WorkShop 

Name 

WorkShop 

Address 

WorkShop 

Contact OIV DOA 

Additional 

Remarks 

1 

Helena 

Tan 

MT/1190473-

001 SNE2429S 

1ST 

AUTOWORKS 

PTE LTD 

23 KAKI BUKIT 

AVENUE 4 #04-

01 AAS KAKI 

BUKIT CENTRE 

SOUTH WING 

SINGAPORE 

415933 

Ronnie / 

8298 8933 SMU2347Y   23/9/2022   

2 

Azhari 

Afidi 

MT/1190451-

001 SKE9008M 

D'S GRAFFITI 

CONCEPTS 

PTE LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT 

AVENUE 4 #02-

24 PREMIER @ 

KAKI BUKIT 

SINGAPORE 

415875  

Glenn / 9667 

1996 FBN2522A  24/9/2022   

3 

Fiona 

Shen 

MT/1190259-

002 GBK6161Y 

GARAGE 13 

PTE LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT 

AVENUE 4 #02-

54/55 

PREMIER @ 

KAKI BUKIT 

SINGAPORE 

415875 

Ms 

September  / 

9091 0013  GBH625G  25/9/2022   

4 

Lim 

Serene 
MT/1189985-

002 SNA2767L 

JL PERFECT 

AUTOWORK 

PTE LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT 

AVENUE 4 #08-

09 PREMIER @ 

KAKI BUKIT 

SINGAPORE 

415875 

Shanelle Lim 

/ 8297 9787 SLG9448D  23/9/2022 After 9am 

5 

Azhari 

Afidi 
MT/1182605-

001 SLM1631L 

JL PERFECT 

AUTOWORK 

PTE LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT 

AVENUE 4 #08-

09 PREMIER @ 

KAKI BUKIT 

SINGAPORE 

415875 

Shanelle Lim 

/ 8297 9787  SLX111U 29/7/2022 After 9am 

6 

Azhari 

Afidi 
MT/1186347-

002 SNA8061A 

MG SOLUTION 

PTE LTD 

23 KAKI BUKIT 

AVENUE 4 #04-

01 (SOUTH 

WING) 

Ms Wong / 

6243 1373   SMR2054H  26/8/2022   

7 

Lim 

Serene 

MT/1189272-

002 SMJ6956X 

XIN HUA 

WORKSHOP 

23 KAKI BUKIT 

AVENUE 4 #04-

01 AAS KAKI 

BUKIT CENTRE 

SINGAPORE 

415933 

ALLAN / 

87867171 SJV5015R  18/9/2022   

 

 

 

Please contact workshops. 

 

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 
 
 
 
Warmest Regards  

Annie Koh 

Senior Admin, 

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines (PL) 

T +65 64307899 

www.income.com.sg 
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.  

Disclaimer  

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 

named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies 

of it. Thank you. 

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


